
1 | P a g e  
The Village of Caledonia complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). All meetings are wheelchair accessible.  

Contact the Village Clerk for special accommodations at 262-835-6414. 

 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, August 14, 2024  

Immediately following the Village Board Meeting, but not before 6:30 p.m. 
Caledonia Village Hall - 5043 Chester Lane 

Caledonia, WI 53402 
 

1. Meeting called to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes: Committee of the Whole – July 23, 2024 
4. Public Comment - Provides a two-minute opportunity for citizens to voice opinions to the Committee 

of the Whole. The Committee of the Whole cannot respond as this may conflict with open meeting 
requirements. 

 
5. New Business 

A. Discussion on possible resolution authorizing waiving rezoning fees for properties in a legacy 
Zoning District. 

B. Suggested items to be placed on the next meeting agenda (with no action) 
 
6. Continuing Business 

A. Discussion on the need to establish a new zoning district that would accommodate small scale farm 
uses (Hobby Farms) with residential uses (CoW 6/11/2024, CoW 6/25/2024, CoW 7/23/2024) 

 
7. Closed Session 

A. The Committee of the Whole will take up a motion to go into CLOSED SESSION, pursuant to Wis. 
Stat. s. 19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchasing of public properties, the investing of 
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining 
reasons require a closed session, Wis. Stat. s. 19.85(1)(g),  to confer with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the 
body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved, and Wis. Stat. 
S.19.85(1)(c), considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of 
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility 
specifically: to discuss a Notice of Potential Material Change of Circumstances from the City of 
Racine under the Racine Area Intergovernmental Sanitary Sewer Service, Revenue-Sharing, 
Cooperation and Settlement Agreement dated April 25, 2002, and to discuss the position of Assistant 
Village Attorney/Human Resources Manager.” 
 

B. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and possibly take action on 
the items discussed during the closed session, including authorizing a waiver of conflict of interest 
for Pruitt, Ekes & Geary, S.C and to move to the remaining items on the agenda. 

 
8. Adjournment 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 1 of 3 

 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
July 23, 2024 

  
1 - Order 

President Weatherston called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 7:25 
p.m. at the Caledonia Village Hall. 
 

2 – Roll Call 
 
PRESENT:  5 – President Weatherston, Trustee Stillman, Trustee Martin, Trustee 

Lambrecht, and Trustee Pierce 
 
EXCUSED:  2 – Trustee Wishau and Trustee McManus 
 
STAFF:  Interim Administrator/Police Chief Christopher Botsch, Public Services 

Director Tony Bunkelman, Village Engineer Ryan Schmidt, Finance 
Director Wayne Krueger, Development Director Peter Wagner, Fire Chief 
Jeff Henningfeld, Village Attorney Elaine Ekes, HR Manager/Assistant 
Village Attorney Tyler Helsel, Clerk Jennifer Olsen, and Deputy Clerk 
Norgie Montes De Oca-Metzinger 

 
3 – Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Trustee Stillman to approve the Committee of the Whole 
minutes of July 9, 2024, seconded by Trustee Pierce.  

 
A motion was made by Trustee Pierce to amend the motion to approve the Committee 
of the Whole minutes of July 9, 2024 to rephrase items 5A-3 and 5A-4, seconded by 
Trustee Martin. The motion failed 2-3. 
 
The motion to approve the minutes carried 3-2. 

 
4 – Public Comment 

The following people appeared to speak before the Committee: 
None 

 
5 – New Business 

A. Background of municipal services offered by Fiserv 
 
Staff presented on the item, summarizing the material included in the packet.  

 
B. Implementation/Enforcement concerns on Animals at Large Ordinance and 

options for impoundment 
 
Trustees raised concerns and asked questions regarding the enforcement of 
Animals at Large Ordinance. Staff was directed to research the issue and report 
back in one month. 
 
A motion was made by Trustee Martin to lay over the item until the August 27 
Committee of the Whole meeting, seconded by Trustee Pierce. The motion 
carried 5-0. 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 2 of 3 

 

 
C. Village Board Rules of Procedure—Interplay between Code and Robert’s 

Rules of Order 
 
Staff provided information on Roberts Rules of Order and Village Ordinances that 
prescribe the conduct of meetings, including the procedure for tie votes. The 
Village Attorney suggested that if the Committee or Board would like to further 
clarify meeting procedural rules they may propose an ordinance change to adopt 
local rules of procedure.   
 

D. Minutes of Village Board Meetings—Purpose, procedure and correcting 
 
Staff provided information clarifying what the legal effect of meeting minutes are, 
and the industry standard best practices for recording minutes. Staff suggested 
that if the Committee or Board would like to further clarify meeting minute 
content requirements they may propose an administrative rule or ordinance.  
Options for recording of meeting to be posted on the Village website were also 
discussed. 

 
E. Code Enforcement Report – Review the Village’s activities and actions regarding 

existing zoning code violations. 
 
Staff presented on the item, summarizing the material included in the packet.  
 

F. 2025 Proposed Budget Schedule 
 
Staff presented on the item, summarizing the material included in the packet.  
 

G. Suggested items to be placed on the next meeting agenda (with no action) 
None 

 
6 – Continuing Business 

A. Discussion on the need to establish a new zoning district that would accommodate 
small scale farm uses (Hobby Farms) with residential uses (CoW 6/11/2024, CoW 
6/25/2024) 
 
Motion by Trustee Martin to lay over to the next meeting, seconded by Trustee 
Pierce. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
7 – Closed Session 

A. The Committee of the Whole will take up a motion to go into CLOSED 
SESSION, pursuant to Wis. Stat. s. 19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session, and Wis. Stat. s. 19.85(1)(g),  to confer with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to 
be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to 
become involved specifically:  to discuss a Notice of Potential Material Change 
of Circumstances from the City of Racine under the Racine Area 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 3 of 3 

 

Intergovernmental Sanitary Sewer Service, Revenue-Sharing, Cooperation and 
Settlement Agreement dated April 25, 2002 and options to move forward pursuant 
to the Intergovernmental Sewer Service Agreement. 
 
Motion by Trustee Stillman to go into closed session, seconded by Trustee Pierce. 
Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: 5 –  Weatherston, Martin, Stillman, Lambrecht, Pierce 
Excused:  2 – McManus and Wishau 
 

B. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and 
possibly take action on the items discussed during the closed session and to move 
to the remaining items on the agenda. 
 
Motion by Trustee Stillman to go into open session, seconded by Trustee Pierce. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

 
8 – Adjournment 

President Weatherston adjourned the meeting at 8:37 p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted:  
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



§ 500-55. HFA Hobby Farm Agricultural District. [Added 4-19-2011 by Ord. No. 11-001 ]

A. District intent. This district is designed to provide for, maintain, preserve, and enhance small
area agricultural lands historically utilized for crop production but which are not included
within the EA Exclusive Agricultural Preservation District or GA General Agricultural
District and which are generally best suited for smaller farm units, including horse farming,
hobby farming, orchards, and other similar small-scale agricultural-related activity. The
overall intent of the HFA District is to retain the rural character of areas of the Town of
Barton in which the HFA District is used. The HFA District residential development
intensities are consistent with the maintenance of a rural countryside character and lifestyle.
The HFA District serves as a transitional district between the more intensive farmland areas
(such as the EA Exclusive Agricultural Preservation District or GA General Agricultural
District areas) and the countryside, estate, and suburban intensity residential areas of the
Town. The HFA District is further intended to be used for parcels of land which directly abut
either the EA Exclusive Agricultural Preservation District or GA General Agricultural
District areas. The HFA District is intended to be served by on-site soil absorption sewage
disposal systems. The HFA District areas shall not be located contiguous to the incorporated
City of West Bend and are typically located somewhat distant from the boundaries of the
incorporated City of West Bend. The HFA District is not mapped on the Town Land Use
Plan but may be used in the General Agricultural (GA), Rural Countryside Single-Family
Residential (R-1), and Countryside Single-Family Residential (R-2) land use districts on
Maps 22 through 25 of the adopted "Comprehensive Plan for the Town of Barton: 2035,"
dated April 2008 (as amended), provided that all standards of the HFA District are met. The
HFA District is considered an agricultural district.

B. District standards. The HFA District is further intended to have the standards as set forth in
Table 2L at the end of this chapter. Those developments served by on-site sewage disposal
systems must meet all requirements set forth under § 500-14 of this chapter.

C. Permitted, accessory, and special uses.

(1) Permitted uses in the GA District shall be permitted uses in the HFA District, and hobby
farms (as defined in § 500-201) shall be allowed as a permitted use in the GA District
and the HFA District, and Table 4, titled "Permitted and special uses in the Residential
Districts," and Table 5, titled "Permitted and Special Uses in Nonresidential Districts,"
shall be modified accordingly.1

(2) Special uses in the GA District shall be special uses in the HFA District, and Table 4,
titled "Permitted and Special Uses in the Residential Districts," and Table 5, titled
"Permitted and Special Uses in Nonresidential Districts," shall be modified accordingly,
except that a maximum of one single-family dwelling structure shall be allowed on a lot
or parcel in the HFA District, and no additional dwelling units on a lot or parcel are
allowed in the HFA District.2

(3) See § 500-66 and Table 4, Permitted and Special Uses in the Residential Zoning
District; see § 500-67 and Table 5, Permitted and Special Uses in the Nonresidential

1. Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).
2. Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).

Town of Barton, WI

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/BA3071 on 2024-07-23



Zoning Districts; see § 500-68, Floodplain and floodway areas; see § 500-69, Shoreland
wetland areas; see § 500-70, Wetland areas; see Article X, Special Uses; and see Article
XI, Accessory and Temporary Uses.

Town of Barton, WI

§ 500-55 § 500-55

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/BA3071 on 2024-07-23


























































































	Agenda
	Minutes
	Item 6A.pdf
	HFA Hobby Farm Agricultural District - Town of Barton WI
	§ 500-55 HFA Hobby Farm Agricultural District.

	Kenosha County AE-1 Agricultural Equestiran Cluster Single Family Res Ordinance
	Village of Mt Pleasant Limited Agriculture District
	Village of Muskego - Country Estate District Zoning District
	Village of Pleasant Prairie - Limited Agriculture Zoning District


